Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 February, 2020 10:52 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuUto)

Subject: FW: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SIW
7199A (OI) AND SHC 5035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014 C0321978

Attachments: image007.wmz

Importance: High

Hi KC,

Noted.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408033)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 February, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJW 7199A (O1) AND SHC

5035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014 C0321978
Importance: High

Hi Mei Kwan,
Please proceed as proposed.

Thank you.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan®axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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BRAND FOR
50 Years #

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

in Singapone
Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:36 FM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJW 71599A (Ol)
AND SHC 5035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014

Hi ke,
Unable to attach and send file.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email; MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 3:23 FM

To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.coms>

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5JW 71994 (O1) AND SHC
5035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014

Importance: High

Hi Mei Kwan,

Please try this link.

https://filesync.axa.com.sg/courier/web/1000@ /wmlogin.html
thank you.

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
Email: kianchuan.chan®axa.com.s

Customer Care Mo. 1800 8804888

50 Years
in Singapore
Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:32 PM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>




Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: <SEEK MANDATE= Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING WVEHICLES 5JW 7199A (Ol)
AND SHC 5035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014

Hi KC,

Video send via accellion? If so, please send invitation link.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 nos5 | email; MeiKwan@lkkauto,com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: <5EEK MANDATE=> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SIW 71399A (Ol) AND SHC
5035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014

Importance: High

Hi Vic,
Please forward us the said video footage for review.
Thank you.

“Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email;: kianchuan.chan®axa.com.s

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

iB.

oR 10
50 Years CUTIVE YEARS
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

MSURANCE

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:25 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com?>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: <SEEK MANDATE=> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJW 7199A (01)
AND SHC 50356 (TP) ON 04/11/2014

Dear KC,



We refer further to our below email.
For your approval please.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)
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SesmsR mwm Save he Earth Prnt only when pecassary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended reciplent. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 February, 2020 11:59 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <5EEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5JW 71599A (O1) AND SHC
S035G (TP) ON 04/11/2014

Dear KC,
We refer further to the below email.

Please be informed that our offer of 50% was rejected and insisted for a 100% on their favour by the TP repairer and
we were provided with a video footage.

Based on the footage, the Insured vehicle reversed and collided to the stationary TP vehicle.

As such, we would like to re-seek mandate as below:

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair (w/gst) $  6,219.91 5 1,180.56
Loss of Rental ($133.75 x 3 day) $  401.25 $ 401.25
LTA Search Fee 5 6.00 5 6.00
TOTAL $ 6,627.16 5 1,587.81

For your approval please.

Thank you.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeg, »




Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
F L. == .

SSERER mw Save the Earthe Frint only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies therecf. Thank you.

From: CHAN Kian Chuan [mailto:kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJW 7199A (OI) AND SHC
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

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, S5ingapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan®axa.com.sg

Customer Care Mo. 1800 8804888

-IEL GLOBAL INSURANCE
C

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

BRAND FOR 10
ONSECUTIVE YEARS

From: Vic [LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:10 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.comz; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject; [EXTERNAL] RE: <SEEK MANDATE> Your Ref: P1305555 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJW 71994 (0O1)
AND SHC 5035G (TP} ON 04/11/2014
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Our Refl: CC3/AXA14020947/Kkdel
Policy Number: P1305555

14 JANUARY 2015

KOMOCO CAR RENTALS PTE LTD
253 ALEXANDRA ROAD

#01-02

SINGAPORE 159936

ATTENTION : THE MANAGEMENT

Dear SirMadam,

CAPORE 405933 TEL : (0631 62563301 FAN LAY SR

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW7199A AND SHCS5035G ON 04/11/2014

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Lid
(AXA) to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto

Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or
vour authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim,

kindly let us have them in writing wi
shall proceed with negotiation with Th
and any settlement should not bind any ¢

thin the next 10 days i.e. by 23/01/2018, after we
ird Party claimant on the without prejudice basis
laims whatsoever by you/your driver against the

other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident

Accordingly vour No Claim Discount (NC

D - if applicable) may not be preserved.

However, if you are making a claim against third party and successful with 80% in your
favor, our principal will re-instate your NCD.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Pauline Yap Poh Ling
Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

a

Email:

.
{ Motor Claims Dept)

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Lid (AXA)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHC5035G and SJW7199A along Claymore Hill on 04/11/14 07:21 PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 7 (day) of January 2019

Yours Faithfully
Trans+Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan
General Manager
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AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

[Wahide Moz | SJWT {insd veh)
sl 1 SHcmlggg T reen) | vede Kenosid Loduasde Uq)

e siawden/Time | 041112014 @ 1920HRS .

Regalr Estm 5 .Ep‘ 1'{%1_ o ——
Fina' It.r;;!u Cost ..-.".' ] ]Bu EE
Lot ol e To kgl Mo 5 g |  demas g gy
Ferital [ nny) R 7 401,25 | 3daysat 133.762er day
LT84/ Gia Search Fas § | 6.00 == e el
Others 5 - |
——— 5 - 4 ——— e —— ——
| Final Setthement Sum 59 587 .81 |
Payna Nm-:'TRAN,'_".-‘_._-_C&Q AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered?  Lf YES | | NO  {Kindyindicale below)
|A] ; Fir Non GLA Registerrd Workshop: Agread Liabifity i =
&) Far GIA Registered Workshog: BOLA-Apphcable: \.'es_!@ BOLA Scematio Mo: Wik
BOLA Liablity _f_p'ﬂ_\..-_: Astastad Liabality 7] B

* Asspsspd Lisbadity to be fitled ondy fov cham collisicns and far coses where BOLR doesnot opp'ly

|!-1|:n'-:-i5'

NOTE:

. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT 5 RIGHTS IF 50 REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.
2. THIS SETTLEMENT 15 ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTRUED 45 AN ADMISSION OF
LIABILITY ON AXA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.
3 AXA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LaW.

Grly applicable ta rental claim - AR dotument are to be submitted with this settlement confirmaticn, In the event, <ental
agreemert / invoices are not received within 7 days of this signed confiemation, we will automatically revert to loss of use claim
par the NINA ranes,

We/l confirmed that thiz is a full and final settlement that we and or our clien have/had/has against you [AXA and their
polityhoider/authoriaed driver ortfeasor] for any and all losses (past/present/future) arising from this accident

‘We confirmed that we have the autha ity ct for and on their behall m this accdent

"‘?“T ,‘f?-:” o . [ﬂ"'/

Signatura of m(ié's;é;reﬁ&;;ﬁ tive | Workshop stamp 5 r.natl.ue of Witress f wurhhnp stamp [if applicable)

Name of ‘temzs:ma l nmn.- ok ThY Name of Witness: I:RM
Date Dane v

Signpture of A Wur.ﬂr&prrsrnralw-.
Mame of AXAs Suwél.‘l:rr op T(LL‘I'I-HII\- &

Date w L ve

ANA Insurance Pl Lid {Company Beg. Mo 199503512 6)
8 Shentan way H14-0] AXR Tower Singapore Da3E] ]

AXA Customer Cantro #31- 241722

Telephane: <63 GEE0 4EI8 - EXBCOMLSE



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

07 January, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident on 04/11/14 07:21 PM at Claymore Hill

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHC5035G. The taxi was hired to LIM FONG
CHAI a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $133.75 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED on a third party basis
at the material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This is @ computer generated print-out. No signature is required.



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

04-11-2014
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.
Accident No. AAD1411-068 Accident Date 04-11-2014
5/11/2014 09:50 771172014 1540 SHC50356G

Yours Faithfully,
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager



Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SIW7199A As At 04 Nov

2014 / 07:20:00 )
Law Firm Search Details

Search Reaszon; Insurance claim in relation 1o traffic accident
Law Firm Case No. TC3(ROEL)SHC5035G

Currant Owner Details

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner [0 199500095K

Owner Name: KOMOCO CAR RENTALS PTELTD

Registerad Address Type:  Private Residential {Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registered Block/House 263

[
Registered Strest Mame:  ALEXANDRA ROAD
Fegistered Unit Me.: #01-02

Registered Bulkding Name:
Registered FPostal Code; 155333

Current Vahicle Detalls

Vehicle No.: SIWT1984

Malie DescriptionMdodel:  HYUNDAI S CM SANTA FE 2.4L ABS DVAB SR 2WD SDR
insurance Company Mame: AXA INSURANCE SINGAPQORE PTE LTD
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